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it is

ttava, May 17th, 1929.

Sir:

In April, 1927, you were sent

cheque for $1,200.00 to districte to the Indian

of Tobacco Flains. In November, 1927, you vare request

to send in the pay-lists accounting for this distribution.

In December, 1927, you forwarded the pay-lista to the

Department, but on the 20th of the same month these pay

lists were returned to you with a request to have the

 ude out according to instructions. You have not returned

these pay-lista yet to the Department.

December, 1927, you were sent cheque
No. 7795 for $1,200.00 to make a further distribution

and the pay-lists accounting for this distribution have

net yet been received by the ment. In December, 1928
O you were sent cheque No. 7085 for $3,100.00 to me

nother distribution. You have returned the pay-lista

accounting for this last distribution to the Department,

but these pay-liste are again being returned to you as

they are not properly completed. You will observe that

the additions have not been completed nor have you enter

in the column the number of persons paid in each family

at the previous distribution. You have also left out

dings at the top of each page. It is desired the

you give this natter your immediate attention and promptly
urn the pay-lists accounting for the distribution I

in April, 1927, and in December, was well as the
pay-lists which are now being retn[?] to you.

no

Yght obedient servant,

ändian Sall, xxxaclosure.

aubrook,B. C. T.D. Lehn

Assistant Deputy and Secr

vers. Affairs. (RGr 10, volume 7856, Bile 30155-3 Pt.2
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